



Emily Newton

EDITOR-IN-CHIEF
INDUSTRIAL JOURNALIST

AVAILABILITY

Weekly • Monthly • Quarterly

Every editorial calendar is different, which is why I'm open to multiple writing schedules.

PERSONAL BACKGROUND

I'm a seasoned technology and industrial journalist with over five years of experience writing short-form blog posts and longer in-depth industry articles. I regularly cover how technology is innovating scientific research and the industrial sector.

CORE STRENGTHS

- Writing & Editing
- Detailed & Focused Topic Research
- Editorial Calendar Management
- WordPress & Squarespace

LET'S CONNECT

Email: emily@revolutionized.com
[LinkedIn](#) | [Website](#)

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Revolutionized Magazine

Editor-in-Chief 2016 to Present

- Develops editorial calendars quarterly to regularly publish timely topics in the science, technology and industrial sectors
- Creates monthly reports to measure performance

MuckRack Portfolio

Writing Portfolio

<https://muckrack.com/emilynewton>

Builder

Author 2021- Present

<https://www.builderonline.com/author/emily-newton>

Global Trade Magazine

Contributing Writer 2021 - Present

<https://www.globaltrademag.com/?s=Emily+Newton>

IoT Times

Contributing Author 2021- Present

<https://iot.eetimes.com/author/emilynewton/>

DesignSpark

Author & Community Member 2020 - Present

<https://www.rs-online.com/designspark/user/EmilyNewton>

SUBJECT AREAS OF EXPERTISE

TECHNOLOGY

IoT & Industry 4.0 ★★★★★
Security ★★★★★
AI ★★★★★

INDUSTRY

Manufacturing ★★★★★
Supply Chain ★★★★★
Construction ★★★★★

THE SCIENCES

Astronomy & Space ★★★★★
The Environment ★★★★★
Chemistry ★★★★★

EDUCATION

Bloomsburg University of Pennsylvania

BA in Creative Writing with a Minor in Professional Writing, 2014